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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 2010 2:38 PM
To: 'Roxanne Carang’

Subject: RE: FEIN

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Roxanne Carano [mailto:rcaranc@aasysgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 1:24 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Roxanne Carano

Subject: RE: FEIN

AaSys Group, Inc
Document Nump
FEI: 593117960

Thank youl

Roaxanne Z. Carane.

Vice President of Administration
AaSys Group, Inc,

11301 N, Hwy 301

Suite 106

Thonotosassa, FL. 33592
(813) 418-4940, Direct Dial
(813) 246-4757, Ext. 2226
(813) 246-4576, Fax

(813) 986-3195, HR Fax
CCArano@aagysgroup.com
WWW.AasySEroup.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Roxanne Carano

Subject: RE: FEIN
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Thank you for your e-mail. Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full name and the Florida document
number of the entity you would like for us to update, and its FEI, and we will have our records updated.

Thank you.

Les Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Roxanne Carano [mailto:rcarano@aasysgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:32 PM

_To: corphelp

Cc: Roxanne Carano
Subject: FEIN

The FEIN is incorrect on our account. What is the process to have this corrected? .

AaSys Group will be closed Monday, July 5th in obscrvance of Inldependehce Day.

Roxanne Z. Carana

Vice President of Administration
AaSys Group, Inc.

11301 N. Hwy 301

Suite 106 '
Thonotosassa, FL. 33592

(813) 418-4940, Direct Dial
(813) 246-4757, Ext. 2226

(813) 246-4576, Fax

(813) 986-3195, HR Fax
rearano@aasysgroup.conm
WWW,Aa5YSEroup.com

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is for the intended addressee only. Any
unauthorized use. dissemination of the information, or copying of this message is prohibited. 11" you arc not the intended
addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. AaSys Group Inc.

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is for the intended addressee only. Any
unauthorized use, dissemination ol the information, or copying ol this message is prohibited. I you are not the intended
addressec, please nolify the sender immediately and delete this message. AaSys Group Ine,
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